



裴诚鈞

Patent Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-1962
FAX +82-2-316-4198
E-MAIL sjbae@shinkim.com

Sung Jae Bae is a patent attorney in the Intellectual Property Group at Shin & Kim, whose main practice areas are patent applications, prosecution and litigation related to semiconductor, electronic materials, metal/non-metal materials and mechanical devices, as well as providing advices on intellectual property rights related thereto.

He has represented many major domestic and foreign companies and research institutes in patent applications and prosecution, and has handled patent disputes in various technical fields.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2013-2024	Kim, Choi & Lim
2006-2012	Koreana Patent Firm

教育背景

2006	Seoul National University, College of Engineering (B.E., Material Science and Engineering)
------	--

资格

2004	Admitted to patent bar, Korea
------	-------------------------------

语言

Korean, English, Japanese

主要活动

- A Study on Synthesis of Polyurethane Shape Memory Polymers and Shape Memory Effect (Seoul National University, 2006)

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.